
EED DRFP QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
QUESTION 1:  
I saw that the draft RFP has been posted - is there any chance that this could be awarded as a small business set-aside?   

RESPONSE 1: 
NASA/GSFC conducted market research activities which demonstrated that a set-aside would not be appropriate for our requirements.

QUESTION 2:  
I am reviewing the DRFP for NNG09239572J. We are a small business and are very interested in this opportunity. Can you explain to what it means to have a size standard of $23M under NAICS code 541512?
RESPONSE: from 

The Small Business Administration states the following: “The size standards are for the most part expressed in either millions of dollars (those preceded by “$”) or number of employees (those without the “$”). A size standard is the largest that a concern can be and still qualify as a small business for Federal Government programs. For the most part, size standards are the average annual receipts or the average employment of a firm. How to calculate average annual receipts and average employment of a firm can be found in 13 CFR § 121.104 and 13 CFR § 121.106, respectively. (Source: http://www.sba.gov/idc/groups/public/documents/sba_homepage/serv_sstd_tablepdf.pdf)

Additional information may be found on the NAICS website:  http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/ 
Additionally, the NAICS Code and size standard for this specific procurement defines whether or not a prime offeror would be considered as a small business, which may impact how an offeror is evaluated under the Mission Suitability Small Business Utilization (SBU) subfactor, and whether or not a small business subcontracting plan is required.

QUESTION 3:  

This is our first time with FedBizOpps and we are not sure the procedure for submitting a proposal.

RESPONSE 3:  
As outlined in the DRFP, Section L.15 Proposal Preparation - General Instructions provides all offerors detailed instructions for submission of proposals.  Please note final instructions as well as the deadline for receipt of proposals will be found in the Final Request for Proposal, once posted.  
QUESTION 4:  
Standard Form 33. The Contractor requests a 45 day proposal turnaround time for the resultant Request for Proposal (RFP).

RESPONSE 4:  

The government will grant this request.  The Final RFP will reflect a 45-day proposal turnaround time.  
QUESTION 5:  
Cover Letter to the DRFP:  The DRFP says award is expected in April 2010 or more than one year from now.  Please clarify anticipated award date.  Assuming a May 2009 Final RFP release date and a June 2009 ‘Proposals Due’ date, please provide the Procurement Milestone Schedule for the next 10 months prior to the anticipated April 24, 2010 award date. We assume there will be CRs/DRs, and a Final Proposal Revision to justify the lengthy 10 month evaluation period.  Given the recent release of numerous EED documents, We request that the final RFP be released 60 days after the Draft RFP to allow sufficient time to prepare for bidding this complex program.

RESPONSE 5:  
A Procurement Milestone Schedule will be posted and subject to change.  The main reason for the anticipated April 2010 award date is that the schedule includes time for the establishment of a competitive range, discussions and Final Proposal Revision evaluations, if needed.

Due to contractor feedback and updates to the Final Request for Proposal the release date will be at least 60 days after the Draft RFP.  
QUESTION 6:  
B.6. GSFC 52.216-91/B.9. 1852.216-85, Estimated Cost and Award Fee (SEP 1993): Does the maximum award fee apply to all Task Orders or is the Contractor encouraged to bid different fee percentages based upon the specific effort?

RESPONSE 6: 

The contractor has the option to bid different fee percentages based upon the specific effort, however, at no time can exceed the maximum award fee percentage.  
QUESTION 7:  
H.14. 1852.237-72, Access to Sensitive Information (JUN 2005): Does NASA anticipate that the type of work on this contract could expose the Contractor to sensitive information which could be perceived as an unfair advantage for other NASA procurements? 

RESPONSE 7:  

The government does not anticipate for the contractor to be exposed to sensitive information related to other future procurements, but may be exposed to data or information which the Contractor would be required to protect.      

QUESTION 8A:  
L.2, Communications Regarding This Solicitation: In order to fully comprehend the data that’s just recently been released for this significant and complex GSFC program, We strongly recommend that the RFP not be released before 1 June 2009.  Additionally, we request that the customer allow contractors up to 2 visits with the key NASA individuals to answer questions concerning the DRFP and associated data. Contractors should provide written questions 3 days prior to the face to face meetings.
QUESTION 8B:
Can NASA provide an accurate release date for the Final RFP?  To provide the best possible proposal, It is requested that the RFP be delayed until late July.  It is also requested that offerors be allowed 45 days response time in the final RFP

RESPONSE 8A & B:

The formal procurement activity started on July 10, 2008 through publishing our sources sought announcement with a draft statement of work.   The Final RFP is anticipated to be posted between late June to early July 2009.  GSFC reserves the right to revise the RFP release date, if necessary, at a later time.

Prior to the release of the DRFP, GSFC entertained offeror presentations of capabilities related to this acquisition.  GSFC will continue to allow for face to face meetings (scheduled thru the Contracting Officer) regarding questions on the current contract until the release of the FINAL RFP.    However, if any DRFP questions are discussed, they will be written and posted for all potential offerors to view.    
QUESTION 9:  

L.13. 1852.245-80, Government Property Management Information/L.16, Offer Volume: The Contractor requests the final Request for Proposal (RFP) state that final GFE required for this effort will be identified within 90 days after contract award.

RESPONSE 9:

The final RFP will indicate that the final GFE list, including any additions or subtractions, will be provided within 90 days of contract award in L.16 (4) Government Property.
QUESTION 10A:  
M.4- 1, Transition Plan: Please clarify if the customer will require the contractor to bid a transition plan.  This may unfairly add cost to our bid to transition hardware and software that is GFE from the incumbent. The incumbent does not have that same hardware/software requirement cost.

QUESTION 10B:

Considering that the incumbent will not need to transition any equipment from its facility to another, while all other offerors would be obligated to provide the transition of all equipment from the incumbent's facility to their's, how would the NASA GSFC fairly evaluate the non-transition plan of the incumbent against the offer's plans and proposed efforts for the transition?  Would the Government consider removing the evaluation of the Transition plans all together from the EED competition because none will be provided by the incumbent?

RESPONSE 10 A &B:

The Government will continue to evaluate each offeror’s Transition Plan against the evaluation criteria set forth in Section M of the RFP.  Successful contract transition is important to the Government and increases the potential for successful contract performance.

The evaluation of Transition/Phase-In Plans is an often used evaluation criteria even in situations where there is an incumbent contractor.  However, to eliminate the impact of the equipment move on non-incumbent offerors, the Government has decided to exclude the move of the equipment and its associated cost from the Transition Plan under RTO 1 in the final RFP.  

QUESTION 11:  
Attachment C Surveillance Plan: There are references to the EMD Contractor/EMD Contract; please clarify that it should be the EED Contractor/EED Contract.

RESPONSE 11:

Correct, it should be EED Contractor/EED Contract.  Surveillance plan has been updated.  

QUESTION 12:  
SOW (General) - Both the SOW and the Task Order requirements seem to be very much in line with the current EMD (ESDIS Maintenance and Development) contract demands.  The Evolutionary Engineering requirements, concepts and goals as might be desired by an EED procurement, are not very much highlighted in the SOW.  Maintaining an RMA compliant system while reducing costs could also a maintenance objective.  If the EED system evolution over time is an objective or desired, then, for evaluation purposes, some definition of the evolution phases and goals should be considered.  Or the intent is to have the offerors define an evolution path/stages for the ECS & ECHO (systems) based on current projections?

 
RESPONSE 12:

The SOW provides the basic scope of work for the EED contract.  The individual tasks to be written under the EED contract specify the actual work to be performed.  The title of the RTO has been changed to EED RTO 1 SOW for Providing ECS/ECHO Sustaining Engineering and Continuous Evolution to better capture the nature of the work required.
The Evolutionary Engineering requirements are not articulated in the contract SOW because they have not yet been defined by the Project.  There is currently a plan to develop a Strategic Plan for evolution of the Project.
The government is preparing a Representative Task Order #2 for Evolution which will be posted with the Final RFP for evaluation purposes.  

QUESTION 13:  

SOW Section 3.2 Transition of Engineering Responsibilities - "Transition of Development Systems and/or Facilities" would be a more appropriate Heading for this section.  That's what described in this section.

 

RESPONSE 13:

The Government has reviewed and considered your request, however, the language in SOW Section 3.2 Transition of Engineering Responsibilities shall remain the same.
QUESTION 14:  
SOW Sections 3.8 (Studies and Prototyping) - It is assumed that these studies are "special" and in addition to the ones that would normally be conducted by the Systems Engineering.  Qualifying these studies as special in the heading would distinguish them from those noted under systems engineering.

RESPONSE 14:

The text of SOW Section 3.8 specifically refers to the studies as 'special.'  No changes to the SOW are deemed necessary.

QUESTION 15:  


SOW Appendix A, WBS 2 - Again, Transition of Development Systems and/or Facilities would be a more appropriate heading.

 

RESPONSE 15:

The Government has reviewed and considered your request, however, the language in SOW Appendix A, WBS 2 Transition of Engineering Responsibilities shall remain the same.
QUESTION 16:  
SOW Appendix A, WBS 3, last paragraph - It is assumed that requirements analysis, interface definition and Integration and test activities noted here are being performed at the software development level.  Also, they are not expected to replace the system engineering responsibilities for requirements management, interface control, and system integration and testing of the developed system consisting of hardware, software and operations.  If these are the same activities as generally found in systems engineering, then these requirements should be move to systems engineering WBS 5.

RESPONSE 16:

System Engineering as used in the EED SOW refers to a higher level of activities than the typical activities of system engineering which occur in a development and maintenance environment (i.e. WBS 3 and 4).  WBS 5 System Engineering includes 'recommending enhancements' at the 'Earth science data system level'  whereas the system engineering activities within WBS 3 and 4 are more specific to engineering and development activities such as configuration management and integration testing of a system.  No changes to the EED SOW are planned.

QUESTION 17:  
 

Task Order 01 (TO#1) SOW - Did the Government consider splitting this task order into an ECS and an ECHO task orders?  This could be one way for separately collecting the maintenance and development costs for the ECS and ECHO systems.

RESPONSE 17:  

The Government has reviewed and considered your request, however, the language in Representative Task Order 01 (RTO#1) SOW shall remain the same.  The Government is seeking to maximize efficiency and consistency of processes. 
QUESTION 18:  
TO#1, Table of Contents - Did the Government consider lining up the task order requirements (sections/wbs) with those in the SOW?  Suggestions:

- Section 2.4    Maintenance Engineering

- Section 2.5    Systems Engineering

- Section 2.6    Science Support

- Section 2.7    Operations Support

- Section 2.8    Special Studies and Prototyping

This would require moving current Sections; 2.6 (Software assurance), 2.7 (Security) and 2.8 (Property Management) to/under Section 2.1 (Program Management).
RESPONSE 18:

The Government has reviewed and considered your request, however, the language in TO#1, Table of Contents shall remain the same.
QUESTION 19:  

TO#1, Section 1, first paragraph - The definition of a new system called "System" seems unnecessary.  Could the system definitions be limited to ECS and ECHO and let all other subsystems fall under them, as appropriate?

 
RESPONSE 19:

The intent of the system definition in Section 1 is to make the scope of RTO1 clear.  While it is true that normally the systems referred to are just ECS and ECHO, it is more appropriate to identify all the subsystems in a SOW.  No changes to the RTO1 SOW are planned.  
QUESTION 20:  

TO#1. Section 2.3 (System Evolution Engineering) - Long section - This section mostly contains sustaining engineering requirements relating to hardware and software maintenance, routine systems engineering, test and verification, CM, System administration, DBA, for the ECS and ECHO, interleaved with some technology insertions and development requirements.  Would it be more appropriate to separate the "sustaining engineering" and Evolutionary engineering" requirements in separate sections.  This will clearly provide a focus on what is really required of a contractor under each engineering activity.

RESPONSE 20:
A key point to system engineering in this task is the first two statements of Section 2.3:

“The contractor’s overall evolution and sustaining engineering program shall include a prioritized balance of corrective engineering actions, requests for routine minor enhancements (perfective), and technology refreshment.  The contractor shall proactively coordinate with the user community and the ESDIS Project to establish consensus priorities while ensuring the operational availability and performance of the System.”  
All engineering activities are prioritized and balanced against the foremost need to sustain the operational system.  If we separate sustaining and evolutionary engineering, we will have two sections with almost identical contents.  Also, we will have to write an overarching section somewhere that states, “the sustaining and evolutionary engineering activities will be prioritized per stakeholder interest with the most important goal of ensuring the operational availability and performance of the system”.  

As such, the language in TO#1. Section 2.3 (System Evolution Engineering) shall remain the same.
QUESTION 21:  

 

TO#1 - General - Do any of the existing ECS contracts duplicates any of the maintenance efforts for the GES DAAC as required by the EED contract?  SESDA?

RESPONSE 21:  

The RTO does not include any support for GES DAAC nor does it duplicate any work of existing contracts.

QUESTION 22:  

 TO#1, Section 2.3.3 (Hardware) - The first paragraph notes "3 DAAC sites, the GSFC, and the contractor's maintenance facility".  Does the "GSFC" imply the GES DAAC?  Would it be appropriate to say "contractor's development facility"?

 

RESPONSE 22:  

GSFC refers only to the hardware that supports ECHO.  It does not imply the GES DAAC, as ECS is no longer deployed there.  All TO#1 references to the test, maintenance, or development facility have been changed to “development facility”.

QUESTION 23:  

RFP Section M.4 (2) (Evaluation Findings) - Would a flaw in the proposal be related to a factor other than those noted under the Section M Subfactors in the RFP?  

Would an offeror's mitigation plan to overcome a weakness or a deficiency be evaluated more favorably?

 

RESPONSE 23:

As the solicitation states, the government will evaluate all items as outlined in the subfactors of Section M.4 and does not intend to evaluate any factors not listed in the solicitation.

As stated in the draft solicitation, the offeror shall describe the planned risk management and mitigation plan.  Additionally, as further stated in the solicitation, the proposals will be evaluated to determine if the offeror correctly identifies risk, and risk mitigation associated with the overall objectives of the procurement.   
QUESTION 24:  

RFP Section M.4 (3) Weights and Scoring - How would the results of a cost realism analysis affect Mission Suitability Evaluation?

 
RESPONSE 24:

As stated in M.4 Mission Suitability Factor, the Mission Suitability evaluation will take into consideration whether the resources proposed are consistent with the proposed efforts and accomplishments associated with each subfactor or whether they are overstated or understated for the effort to be accomplished as described by the offeror and evaluated by NASA. The offeror’s justification for the proposed resources will be considered in this evaluation. If the offeror’s proposal demonstrates a lack of resource realism, it will be evaluated as demonstrating a lack of understanding of or commitment to the requirements. 

A resource realism analysis associated with RTO costs (labor hours, skill mix, materials, etc) may result in Mission Suitability findings, which would impact the Mission Suitability rating/scoring.

QUESTION 25A:  

Under paragraph two of the cover letter, it states, “The anticipated award date for the transition effort is April 24, 2010."  Based on the Task Ordering Procedure in Section H.11, the contractor has 25 calendar days to submit a task plan in response to NASA's Task Order .  Therefore, is it NASA’s intent to award the contract earlier than April 24th in order to allow time for the Task Ordering Procedure to be executed or does the Government intend to award the RTO? 

QUESTION 25B:  

Under Section B.6 (b) states that “The Contractor’s proposed approach/pricing of the representative tasks set forth in its proposal for award of this contract shall be used as reference by the Contracting Officer in negotiating tasks with the Contractor…”.  Please clarify whether or not the Government reserves the right to award the RTO as proposed or does the Government intend to go through the Task Ordering Procedure (H.11) following contract award.
RESPONSE 25A&B:  

The government is not intending to award the contract earlier than April 24, 2010.  The government reserves the right to award the RTO as proposed.  As stated, Under Section B.6 (b) “The Contractor’s proposed approach/pricing of the representative tasks set forth in its proposal for award of this contract shall be used as reference by the Contracting Officer in negotiating tasks with the Contractor…”.  Section L instructions will be modified to reflect the Government’s intention with respect to RTO 1.
QUESTION 26:  

Under Section B.1, Item 7, can the Government insert the due date for the Final NF-1018 Report? (pg.2) 
RESPONSE 26:  
The government will update Section B.1 Item 7 for the Final NF-1018 due date to reflect within 30 days after disposition of property as stated in Clause G. 13 (d).    
QUESTION 27:  
Under Section B.1, the successful offeror is required to submit an OCI Avoidance Plan within 30 days of contract award. (pg 3.)  Clause H.14, 1852.237-72, Access to Sensitive Information, is included in the RFP; however, it seems to be related to securing and handling sensitive information versus an actual or potential OCI as defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation Part 9.5. Can NASA clarify the specific work on the program that may create an possible or actual OCI? If NASA is concerned about the successful offeror’s access to sensitive information, would it consider deleting the OCI Avoidance Plan requirement and inserting a requirement for requisite employees of the successful offeror to complete Non-Disclosure Agreement(s) in furtherance of FAR Clause 9.505-4, Obtaining access to proprietary information?

RESPONSE 27:  
The government will not delete the requirement for the OCI Avoidance Plan based on the potential for an Organizational Conflict of Interest.   For example, the Contractor will have to protect any information it is exposed to during meetings which discuss DAACs not managed under this contract.
QUESTION 28:  

For the Mission Suitability Volume is the 100 page limitation specific to the Technical Approach and Management Plan? (pg.95)

RESPONSE 28:

As stated on Pg 95 ((b) Proposal Content and Page limitations), the Mission Suitability Volume has a 100 Page limitation which includes the Technical Approach and Management Approach.  Excluded pages for this volume are 

	Cover Page, Indices, Total Compensation Plan, Transition Plan, Small Business Utilization Subfactor, Safety and Health Plan, List of Acronyms, and  Deviations & Exceptions

	 


QUESTION 29:  

Offerors are required to include information regarding the Cognizant DCAA and DCMA Offices in both the Offer Volume, as required in L.16(c)(2), and the Cost Volume Exhibits 15-A and  15-B, respectively. (pg.95) Would the Government consider limiting submission of this information to a single volume? If yes, where should Offerors include this information?

RESPONSE 29:

The government has agreed to this suggestion of submission to a single volume and will update RFP accordingly to reflect information regarding Cognizant DCAA and DCMA Offices in the Cost Volume Exhibits C-15-A and C-15-B only.
QUESTION 30:  

Offerors are required to include information regarding their business systems in both the Offer Volume and Cost Volume, as required in L.16(c) and Exhibit 15-B, respectively. (pg. 97) Would the Government consider limiting submission of this information to a single volume? If yes, where should Offerors include this information?

RESPONSE 30:

The government has agreed to this suggestion of submission to a single volume and will update RFP accordingly to reflect information regarding their business systems in the Offer Volume only.
QUESTION 31:  

Offerors are required to include a summary listing of all subcontractors and their associated value in both the Offer Volume and Cost Volume, as required in L.16(c(8) and Exhibit 11, respectively. (pg. 97) Would the Government consider limiting submission of this information to a single volume? If yes, where should Offerors include this information?

RESPONSE 31:

The Government has reviewed and considered your request, however, the summary listing of all subcontractors and their associated value shall remain the same in both Offer Volume and Cost Volume.
QUESTION 32:  

Under Exhibit C-11, the table provides columns for Sub Proposed Hours, Sub Proposed Price, Prime Proposed Hours, Prime Proposed Price. Can the Government please provide guidance/instructions for completing the columns? For example, is the Government attempting to determine if the Prime passed along the subs’ proposed hours and price or is the Government attempting to determine each Subs’ price in comparison to the price with the Prime’s applicable loadings? In the latter scenario, the hours should be the same for both Subs and Prime. 

RESPONSE 32:

The government’s intent is to try to have one place where all costs and hours are displayed.  Exhibit C-11, 'Sub' columns shall contain the subcontractors' proposed hours and cost as contained in the subcontractor proposals.   Exhibit C-11, 'Prime' columns shall contain the subcontractor hours and cost as contained in the prime's proposal.  The subcontractor hours and cost may or may not be the same in the 'Sub' and 'Prime' columns and any differences should be fully explained by the prime. The 'Prime' columns shall not include the prime's loading.

QUESTION 33:  

Large businesses are required to submit a Small Business Subcontracting Plan based upon the planned usage of small business subcontractors throughout the duration of the contract. Additionally, large businesses are required to complete Exhibit C-14 which demonstrates usage of small businesses based upon not only the maximum IDIQ value of $250M but also the usage of small businesses as a percent of total subcontracts. In Section M, Subfactor D, the evaluation of the Small Business Subcontracting Plan is evident. Based upon the aforementioned, we have the following questions:

a. However, how does the Government intend to evaluate Exhibit C-14? 

b. What is the weight of the Plan versus Exhibit C-14? (pgs.104-107)

RESPONSE 33:

The information contained in Exhibit C.14 is required to be in the small business subcontracting plan as stated in Section L.17 Subfactor D.  The small business subcontracting plan will be evaluated in accordance with Section M, Subfactor D.  
The Government expects that the offeror’s subcontracting plan and Exhibit C.14 to be consistent with each other.  Any inconsistencies in the data may detract from the offeror’s evaluation.   
QUESTION 34:  

Is the price evaluation factor adjustment applicable to SDBs and HubZones? Much of the solicitation appears to suggest the former; however, Section I provides that it is extended to HubZones as well. Please clarify.

RESPONSE 34:

The price evaluation factor based on clause I.1 FAR 52.219-4, is only applicable to HubZones.  See question 35 below related to SDBs.
Clause I.1 52.219-4 Notice of Price Evaluation Preference for Hubzone Small Business Concerns refers to HUBZone small business concerns which is different than a small business concern as defined by the Small Business Administration (SBA). The purpose of the HUBZone Program is to provide Federal contracting assistance for qualified small business concerns located in historically underutilized business zones.  The SBA determines that a concern is a qualified HUBZone small business concern and will issue a certification to that effect and will add the concern to the List of Qualified HUBZone Small Business Concerns on its Internet website at http://www.sba.gov/hubzone. A firm on the list is eligible for HUBZone program preferences without regard to the place of performance. The concern must appear on the list to be a HUBZone small business concern. 

QUESTION 35:  

What is the maximum "evaluation credit" (points) associated with the SDB participation? And how would it be applied? Section M.4, Subfactor D, and Section M.4, Subfactor D, #3 do not appear to reflect this information.
RESPONSE 35:

As stated in the cover letter:  As a result of the Federal Court's holding in Rothe Development Corp. V. Department of Defense and Department of Air Force, 545 F.3d 1023 (Fed. Cir. 2008), offerors are advised that NASA is currently processing a class deviation which will have the ultimate effect of eliminating FAR clause 52.219-23, and will also result in changes to Subfactor D and the cost evaluation factor of this solicitation.

QUESTION 36:  

Per Clause B.7, Limitation of Indirect Costs, of the Draft RFP, “the Contractor shall not charge or be reimbursed by the Government, under this or any other Government contract, for indirect costs in excess of the aggregate indirect expense dollars….” (pg.6) In our experience, indirect rate caps may result in unintended consequences for the Government. For instance, large companies may not be able to utilize their full workforce due to individual rate structures within the company and, thus, the Government may experience less innovation and flexibility because the company’s pool of available personnel is limited to providing personnel who can fit within the rate caps i.e.; less “reach back.” Additionally, rate caps force the Government and the Contractor to focus on managing the rate caps which can result in a negative impact on our benefits and training offered to staff. This may lead to attrition of our top talent and/or most seasoned employees. Moreover, over time, work may be given to lower cost subcontractors. This scenario does not necessarily result in a best value. And finally, for proposal evaluation purposes, the emphasis is currently on evaluating indirect costs versus direct costs. The majority of a Contractor’s proposed costs are typically direct costs and, therefore, the Government may want to consider evaluating direct costs as a more significant cost element. Further, the Government may request Contractor’s submit historical data from the Contractor’s last two (2) years in order to determine whether the proposed indirect rates in Attachment B and Exhibits C appropriately reflect its probable cost. For the aforementioned reasons, we respectfully request the Government eliminate Clause B.7, Limitation of Indirect Costs from the procurement. 


RESPONSE 36:

The Government has reviewed and considered your request, however, the Clause B.7 Limitation of Indirect Costs shall remain in the final RFP to minimize cost risk for the Government.  Both direct and indirect costs are included in the cost evaluation.

QUESTION 37: 

Are operating procedures going to be available on the website?

RESPONSE 37: 
Operations procedures are contained in DID 611, Mission Operation Procedures, which is shown on the EED documents page.  For 7.22 documentation, which was released after the draft RFP was released, the DID 611 documentation is available on the publicly available EDHS1 website, also linked under the EED website on the “Other informative links” page via the ECS Data Handling System link.
 
QUESTION 38A: 

There seems to be no roadmap in the DRFP, in terms of evolution, where does NASA want to be in the future (5 years)?

QUESTION 38B:

What are future goals/evolution of the system?

RESPONSE 38A & B:  
EOSDIS Tenets are goals of the evolution of the ENTIRE EOSDIS system (including Core, ECHO, and DAAC’s).  There is a plan to develop an evolution plan over the coming months in conjunction with various stakeholders.  The EOSDIS tenets are available over the internet and will be posted to the EED website.   The general goal of evolution is to expand data accessibility and usability.

QUESTION 39:  
What is the maximum downtime for the system?  

RESPONSE 39:  
The Reliability, Maintainability and Availability requirement is described in section 5.6 of the F&PRS.  There is no requirement for ‘maximum downtime’ for the system.  
QUESTION 40:  
Are there plans for technology upgrades over the next 5 years?  

RESPONSE 40:  
The project is always looking for more cost effective ways of doing business.  However, at this time, there are no set technology upgrade plans.

QUESTION 41:  
Whose is the certification authority for the ECS Development Facility?

RESPONSE 41:  
The project is assuming the ECS Development Facility is referring to the Performance Verification Center, the Verification and Test Center and the Demilitarized Zone

 which contains hosts that are accessible to the public.  The EDF is under NASA GSFC Code 423’s security plan as a ‘moderate’ system.  There would be an ‘adverse’ impact to NASA or NASA missions if the systems were compromised.

QUESTION 42:  
How do the networks interconnect?  

RESPONSE 42:  
Assuming the question is for how the EDF described above connects to NASA networks, it is via EBNet.

QUESTION 43:  
Is it an option to have the hardware located at GSFC?

ANSWER 43:  
No, all contractors must provide their own facility.

QUESTION 44:  
What are the greatest challenges to deploying the system to the sites (DAAC’s)?

RESPONSE 44 :  
The greatest challenge is communication.  Having them involved from the requirements phase, design, and development process and continue to be involved as the system is getting integrated.

QUESTION 45:  
Are there other aspects, and/or capabilities for system that could be improved and/or increased for the future?

RESPONSE 45:  
As stated earlier, the project would like to improve to increase the useability and accessibility of the data.  

QUESTION 46:  
Has the project considered looking into co-locations with other data centers?  

RESPONSE 46:  
EOSDIS Data Interoperability –meta data and multiple data can be seamlessly combined.  This is one of our EOSIDS Tenet goals.  However, to date, there is no existing evolution plan for this.
QUESTION 47:  
What does it mean on the GFP listing when the text is purple?
RESPONSE 47:  
All purple items on GFP are being excessed.  These should not remain on the GFP list at the final RFP posting.

QUESTION 48:  
What is the role of the contractor for the future of the evolution plan?

RESPONSE 48:  
The contractor's role would be a supporting role to the project to develop an evolution plan.

QUESTION 49:  
How do you envision the contractor being involved to increase the users of the system?

RESPONSE 49: 
 This would be a supporting role.

QUESTION 50:  
What is the objective/vision for ECHO in the future (the next 5 years)?

RESPONSE 50:  
At this time there is no discussion for more than the current scope.   The current scope is to operate ECHO and maintain it with point deliveries which deploy about monthly.  These deliveries consist of prioritized NCR fixes.

QUESTION 51:  
Do you think that co-locating ECHO and everything in one place could happen in the future?

RESPONSE:  51:  
The project does not see a reason for that at this time.

QUESTION 52:   
Is the project aware of any new missions in the future?

RESPONSE 52:  
The project is not aware of any new missions that will be supported by this contract in the near future.

QUESTION 53:  
What changes does the ESDIS Project see for the ECS/ECHO in the future?

RESPONSE 53:  
The project hopes to see an increase in user accessability and utilization of data.
QUESTION 54:

Is EOSDIS funding stable for the next few years?

RESPONSE 54:

Yes, based on current information.
1

